

From: Rupesh Shrestha
To: Kenny Huang and EC
Cc: Md Emdadul Hoque Molla; Mohammad Aminul Hakim; Gaurab Raj Upadhaya; ISPAN Nepal; Derek Spranger
Subject: [EC] Re: LDC Discount staggered waiver schedule.
Date: Friday, 10 October 2025 11:41:55 PM
Attachments:

Dear Kenny and EC members,

Thank you for your email and for reviewing my request for our member community. We appreciate the gesture from APNIC EC for considering our request which though not as per what we had proposed, is still a positive response. We appreciate that. We had community discussion with some stakeholders and below were two requests for consideration based on what APNIC EC has decided.

- 1) Provide 25% discount for 2026 and 2027 (two years) and then normal full fee.
- 2) Apply the discount for Associate, Very small and Small members.

Above are the final request for consideration to the EC on this matter and whatever the decision from the APNIC EC, we will acknowledge and close the topic. I want to emphasize that we are with APNIC and in its endeavors and looking forward to seeing APNIC exit its deficit position and remain strong RIR from our region.

Regards,
Rupesh Shrestha
Chair, SANOG.